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July 28, 2014 
 

 
Re:     14ITBC93888B-TR, Uniforms and Gear 2015 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14ITBC93888B-TR, Uniforms and Gear 2015 
Addendum No. 3 
Page Two 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB solicitation 

document. 
 
QUESTION 1: On item # 2 C – Cadet Tee, what colors are needed?  
ANSWER 1: Tee Shirts are BLACK      

 

QUESTION 2: On item # 2 D – Cadet Sweatshirt does this need to be 
hooded or not? Drawstrings or not? Pullover or sip up? What 
is the weight/oz. of fabric? What colors are needed? Does 
this need embroidery or screen printing?  

ANSWER 2: The Cadet Sweatshirt is crewneck pullover, 50% cotton/ 50% 
polyester fleece, 8.0oz weight, Black. No embroidery or screen printing.     
 
 
QUESTION 3: On item # 6 C – baseball cap, what colors are needed?  
ANSWER 3: Black and Brown Baseball Caps.       
 

  

QUESTION 4: On item 9A – duty belt, what is the model # needed?  
ANSWER 4: The belts are safariland 94- 4.    
 
 
QUESTION 5: On item C 1 a, do these holsters need to accommodate a 

weapon light? If so, which light? 
ANSWER 5: There is no light with this holster. 
 
 
QUESTION 6: On item F 1 & 2 page 9 of 13 says one thing and the line on 

the bid sheet shows 3 different item #s. Do we bid all 3 item 
#s on one line? 

ANSWER 6: F-1’s number is wrong it should be 761-5-4, please do not bid 
on the 760- 4. 

 
QUESTION 7: On item I ASP baton holders: F21 & F26 are not valid item #s. 

Those are the baton lengths. What item number holder is 
needed? 

ANSWER 7: Item numbers are 52433 and 52633. 



 
QUESTION 8: On page 9 of 10 on the pricing sheet it says “Flashlight-

Ploystinger (Cases)” under the “Flashlight Battery” heading. 
There are no corresponding item numbers. What do we bid 
on? 

ANSWER 8: Bid on the Batteries for the Ploy stinger Flashlights 
 
 
QUESTION 9: E Brass Whistle Chain – there are 2 spaces for this on the 

pricing sheet for 2 different quantities (900 & 200) but only 1 
description. What are the differences? 

ANSWER 9:  One should have been for the whistles. The qty. is 200. 900 are 
for the Chains. 

 
 
QUESTION 10: G Tactical Illuminator – this is on the scope of work but not 

on the pricing sheet. Do we need to bid on this item? 
ANSWER 10: You don’t need bid on this item.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 3 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, 
Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, August 5, 2014 at 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, _____ day of _______, 2014. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


